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Malaise, Gordon

From: Matzen, David ~log g

Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2004 1:16 PM .

To: Malaise, Gordon a |y

Subject: RE: Rep. Kestell, re-draft of AB 211 o,
& Todl,

Sorry! Let's add that too. Forgot about that one! You need the JFC on board...

From: Malaise, Gordon
Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2004 1:13 PM
To: Matzen, David

Subject: RE: Rep. Kesteli, re-draft of AB 211

OK. That would be AA1 and AA2 offered by Children and Families, but not the JCF amendment, AA1 to AA1.

From: Matzen, David

Sent:  Thursday, November 11, 2004 1:07 PM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: RE: Rep. Kestell, re-draft of AB 211

Yes, please incorporate the two amendments covered in the Leg. Council amendment memo from Nov. 6, 2003.

Thanks!
----- Original Message----—
From: Malaise, Gordon
Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2004 1:02 PM
To: Matzen, David
Subject: RE: Rep. Kestell, re-draft of AB 211
Dave:
g  also see that a few amendments to AB 211 were offered by the Committee on Children and Families and the

Joint Committee on Finance, specifically AA1, AA1 to AA1, and AA2. Do you want any or all of these
amendments folded in?

Gordon

From: Matzen, David

Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2004 12:45 PM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: Rep. Kestell, re-draft of AB 211

+ Hi Gordon- | was wondering if you could help us out by re-drafting 2003-2004 AB 211. The only addition
.~/ would be under membership, add the Secretary of DWD and one public member. Thanks, Dave (266-
8530)
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Malaise, Gordon

From: Matzen, David
Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2004 11:37 AM
To: Malaise, Gordon
Subject: RE: Redraft of AB 211
Thanks
-----Qriginal Message-----

From: Malaise, Gordon

Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2004 11:09 AM

To: Matzen, David

Subject: RE: Redraft of AB 211

Dave:
OK. So drafting-wise we will permit, not require or prohibit, the board to spend the interest on its projects.

Gordon

----- Original Message-----
From: Matzen, David
Sent:  Thursday, December 09, 2004 9:41 AM
To: Malaise, Gordon
Subject: Redraft of AB 211

Hi Gordon- Sorry | haven't gotten back to you sooner on your question. After speaking with MaryAnne from the
CTF, she thought the issue would be cleared up by having the Board's discretion over the use of the interest.
Since | don't know how similar Board's cover that issue, what is your opinion? Thanks, Dave in Kestell's Office
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2003 ASSEMBLY BILL 211

October 30, 2003 - Offered by COMMITTEE ON CHILDREN AND FAMILIES.

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
. Page 5, line 11: delete lines 11 to 25.

. Page 6, line 1: delete lines 1 to 4 and substitute:
“SECTION 5d. 20.433 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:
20.433 (1) (9) General program operations. From all moneys received under s.
69.22 (Im), the amounts in the schedule to be used for the expenses of the child abuse

and neglect prevention board under s. 48.982 (2) and (3), for the general program

operations of the early-childhood-family-edueation family resource center grant
program under s. 48.982 (6) Mﬁﬁgki%#%&ﬁqe&ap&pmgyamg@ewlgggz_@
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{Aa}. and for technical assistance to organizations under s. 48.982 (4) and (6).

SECTION 6d. 20.433 (1) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:
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“ 20.433 (1) (W) Grants to organizations. All moneys received under s. 69.22 (1m),

less the amounts appropriated under par. (g), to be used for grantsunders—48.982

ac for grants to

organizations under s. 48.982 (4); and (6) and-(%).

SECTION 6v. 20.433 (1) (m) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.433 (1) (m) Federal project operations. All moneys received from the federal
government for technical assistance under s. 48,982 (4) and (6) and for the state
administration of specific limited term projects, to be expended for the purposes
specified.

.~ SECTION 7d. 20.433 (1) (ma) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.433 (1) (ma) Federal project aids. All moneys received from the federal
government for early—<childhoodfamily education family resource center grants
under s. 48.982 (6) (a), and for specific limited term projects, to be expended as aids

to individuals or organizations for the purposes specified.”.

/3./ Page 6, line 24: after “and” insert “providing”.

/K Page 10, line 1: delete that line and substitute: “48.982 (2e) (a) 5. All".

/7./ Page 11, line 23: delete lines 23 to 25.

/8{ Page 12, line 1: delete lines 1 to 4 and substitute:
“SECTION 23d. 48.982 (2e) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:
48.982 (2e) (e) The board of directors of any corporation established under this

subsection shall consist of 5 9 members, including the chairperson of the board and

4 members of the board, elected by the board;-ef-which-ene-shall be-alegislator—No
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2 - ”
3 . Page 12, line 21: after “(1)” insert “(g).”.
1”}2:}211;? )/0/ Page 14, line 8: delete “(h), (i), (k),” and substitute “(g), (h), (), k), (m).".
34 \5 (END)
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 1,
"TO ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2003 ASSEMBLY BILL 211
February 4, 2004 - Offered by JoINT COMMITTEE ON FINANCE.
. 1 At the locations indicated, amend the amendment as follows:
N 2 }/ Page 1, line 12: delete that line.
3 .‘ Page 2, line 1: delete lines 1 to 4 and substitute:
4 “SECTION 6e. 20.433 (1) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:
5 20.433 (1) (h) Grants to organizations. All moneys received under s. 69.22 (1m),
6 less the amounts appropriated under par. (g), to be used for grants to organizations
7 under s. 48.982 (4); and (6) and-(A.".
8 //.’./ Page 2, line 17: delete lines 17 and 18 and substitute:
9 “5d. Page 10, line 6: delete lines 6 to 20 and substitute:
10 v ‘(;:CTION 24d. 48.982 (2e) (am) of the statutes is created to read:
g@‘f 11 48.982 (2e) (am) From the appropriation under s. 20.433 (1) (q), the board may
§ ’Z;T{é 12 award a grant of not more than $100,000 in each of fiscal years 2004-05 and 2005-06

N
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 2,
TO 2003 ASSEMBLY BILL 211

October 30, 2003 - Offered by COMMITTEE ON CHILDREN AND FAMILIES.

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
/I/j Page 10, line 10: delete “$150,000 in fiscal year 2003-04" and substitute
«$100,000 in fiscal year 2004-05".
/2{ Page 10, line 18: delete “$150,000 in each fiscal year 2003-84" and
substitute “$100,000 in fiscal year 2604-05 2005-06".

Page 11, line 7: after “indefinitely.” insert “. Beginning in fiscal year

dministrative and fund-raising costs may not exceed 14 percent of the amount of

ntributions. grants, gifts. and bequests accepted by th oration in that fiscal

"

year.”.
}ij Page 18, line 17: delete “2004” and substitute “2005".
J

(END)
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AN ACT/to repeal 25.67 (2) (a) 2., 48.982 (6) (), 48.982 (7) (a), 48.982 (7) (b), 48.982

/77y/(c), 48.982 (7) (e), 48.982 (7) (), 48.982 (7) (fg) and 48.982 (7) (g); to |

i
7 i

renumber and amend 48.982 (2e) (a) and 48.982 (2e) (b); to consolidate,
renumber and amend 25.67 (2) (a) (intro.) and 1.; to amend 15.195 4)
(intro.), 15.195 (4) (g), 20.433 (1) (g), 20.433 (1) (h), 20.433 (1) (ma), 20.433 (1)
(@), 25.40 (1) (a) 16., 48.982 (1) (b), 48.982 (2) (a), 48.982 (2) (c), 48.982 (2) (d),
48.982 (2) (g) 1., 48.982 (2) (g) 2., 48.982 (2) (g) 4., 48.982 (2) (gm), 48.982 (2¢e)
(am), 48.982 (2e) (c), 48.982 (2e) (e), 48.982 (2m) (intro.), 48.982 (2m) (a), 48.982
(4) (title), 48.982 (4) (a), 48.982 (4) (b) 1., 48.982 (4) (b) 2., 48.982 4) (o), 48.982
(4) (d) (intro.), 48.982 (4) (d) 2., 48.982 (4) (e), 48.982 (6) (title), 48.982 (6) (a),
48.982 (6) (am), 48.982 (6) (b), 48.982 (6) (c), 48.982 (6) (d), 48.982 (7) (d) (intro.),
48.982 (7) (d) 1., 48.982 (7) (d) 2., 48.982 (7) (d) 3., 48.982 (7) (d) 4., 48.982 (7)
(h) and 341.14 (6r) (b) 6.; to repeal and recreate 48.982 (7) (title); and to

create 15.195 (4) (dm), 20.395 (1) (ih), 48.982 (2e) (a) 2., 48.982 (2¢) (a) 4.,
/
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ASSEMBLY BILL 211
1
2 relating to: a nonstock, nonprofit corporation organized by the Child Abuse
3 and Neglect Prevention Board, the membership of that board, the grant
4 programs administered by that board, and making appropriations.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Introduction

Under current law, the Child Abuse and Neglect Prevention Board (CANPB),
conducts certain activities relating to the prevention of child abuse and neglect.
Those activities include awarding grants for child abuse and neglect prevention
programs, early childhood family education centers, and right from the start
projects; recommending policy changes to reduce the problems of child abuse and
neglect; and developing public awareness of the problems of child abuse and neglect.
Currently, the activities of the CANPB are funded by federal funds, moneys received
from the sale of duplicate birth certificates, and moneys from the Zhildren’s Frust

JFund, which consists of contributions, grants, gifts, and bequests received for the
fund and moneys received from the sale of “Celebrate Children” license plates. This
bill makes various changes relating to a nonstock, nonprofit corporation organized
by the CANPB, the membership of the CANPB, and the grant programs
administered by the CANPB.

Nonstock, nonprofit corporation

Current law authorizes the CANPB to organize a nonstock, nonprofit
corporation that is exempt from federal and state taxation for the purpose of
soliciting and accepting tax—deductible contributions, grants, gifts, and bequests for
the Children’s /Zf'rust,Fund. The corporation is governed by a board of directors
consisting of five members, including the chairperson of the CANPB and four
members of the CANPB, elected by the CANPB, of which one must be a legislator.
The corporation may not employ staff, but rather receives administrative services
from the CANPB as determined by the CANPB.

This bill expands the purposes of the corporation organized by the CANPB to
include not only soliciting and accepting contributions, grants, gifts, and bequests for
the Lhildren’s Frust Fund but also administering any programs that the CANPB
contracts with the corporation to administer. The bill also permits the corpcraéion,
in addition to depositing those contributions, grants, gifts, and bequests in"the

/Zhildren’s Trustﬂmd, to deposit those contributions, grants, gifts, and bequests iri
a fund that the corporation must establish and maintain under the bill and to use
those moneys for the authorized purposes of the corporation or to pay for the
operating costs of the corporation or to permit those contributions, grants, gifts, and
bequests to accumulate indefinitely. In addition, the bill requires the Department
of Transportatior%to deposit moneys received from the sale of “Celebrate Children”
license plates ir;k the fund established by the corporation, rather than inﬁ the

]
;
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/éhildren’s Trust ,F{md, and requires the secretary of administration to transfer the
unencumbered balance in the Children’s Arust Fund that is derived from the sale of \
those license plates to the fund established by the corporation, where those moneys g4\
must be permitted to accumulate indefinitely. Under the bill, the corporation must D
annually submit to the CANPB for its approval a budget specifying how the X
corporation intends to allocate its moneys. The budget must specify the amount of

Ny , contributions, grants, gifts, and bequests accepted by the corporation that will be
~— deposited iﬁ;fthe Children’s Trust Fund and the amount of those contributions,

4 \0:;;::\ grants, gifts, and bequests that will be deposited ié:the fund of the corporation and,
N :(\\ R of the amounts deposited if"that fund, the amounts that will be allocated for each of

Q“a( & ALY

S
LeatTog ook
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the grant moneys awarded for the corporation’s authorized purposes. The bill also /
adds four members, elected by’the CANPB, to the board of directors of #fe
corporationgwhich-adedi ] RAYLAO ersof-the CANRR F
the bill permits the corporation to emglgo%{wstaff to perform administrative Services
for the corporation. NP M\\ W Nre Y vl o Phg

Ty .2 \)\“\g‘\ . e

- Do A v o

o

Membership of CANPB

of abuse or neglect as a child, and one of whom must bed
or neglected his or her child. (5 secedtary 8t sdkarce devdgpwutd) g

This bill adds the secretary of correctionsyand o additional public merribex;\ to
the CANPB. The bill also eliminates the requirements that one public member be
an adult who was the victim of abuse or neglect as a child and that one public member
be a parent who formerly abused or neglected his or her child and instead requires
that all public members be appointed on the basis of expertise, experience,
leadership, or advocacy in the prevention of abuse or neglect.

Grant programs administered by CANPB

Under current law, the CANPB awards grants to organizations for child abuse
and neglect prevention programs that promote public awareness of the need for child
abuse and neglect prevention and that provide community-based education and
services for parents, children, and families; early childhood family education centers
that provide parenting education and referrals to other social services programs; and
right from the start projects that provide outreach services to the parents of newborn
infants.
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This bill eliminates grants for right from the start projects and changes the
term “early childhood family education center” to “family resource center.” The bill
also permits the CANPB to provide technical assistance to an organization to which
the CANPB awards a grant, increases from $75,000 to not more than $150,000 the
amount allocated in each fiscal year for family resource center grants in Milwaukee
County, and permits the CANPB to provide child abuse and neglect information and
services on a statewide basis.

In addition, the bill requires an organization that applies for a grant from the
CANPB to include proof in its grant application that the organization has the
cultural competency — which is defined as the ability to understand and act
respectfully toward the beliefs, interpersonal styles, attitudes, and behaviors of
persons and families of various cultures — to provide services to persons and families
in the various cultures in the organization’s target population and has the ability to
maximize the coordination of services and minimize the duplication of services by
coordinating with other organizations, to provide programs that identify and build 4,
on a family’s strengths to encourage the development of a healthy family,é:ﬁrovide
culturally competent services, and provide community-based services through its
program. h

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

1 :‘;f‘ ) SecTION 1. 15.195 (4) (intro.j of the statutes is amended to read:

2 ! 15.195 (4) CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT PREVENTION BOARD. (intro.) There is
3 created a child abuse and neglect prevention board which is attached to the
4 dep%g tment of health and family servicés under s. 15.03. The board shall consist of

@ 16 k@members as follows: Yo

6. SECTION 2. 15 4) (dm)r of the statutes is created to read:

7 15.195 (4) (&gﬁ\e secretary of corrections or his or her designee.

/"8’:? SECTION 3. 15.195 (4) (g) of atutes is amended to read
@ 15.195 (4) (g Eight Niiy{public members appointed by the governor for

[
!
!
%
) 10 staggered 3-year terms. Six-ef-the The public members shall be appointed on the

11 basis of expertise, experience and-interest, leadership. or advocacy in the prevention

@f\ o, ALK @iay \ - .

VSV a5 (W) (de) Yo e Yacy K WeXCaree deve) op v nk
o ‘h““’@*" Ve = C\as\gv’\.@:@
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1 of child abuse and neglect or-expertise-and-experience-in-intervention-in-cases-of-child

2

3

4

5

6

7 SEcTION 4. 20.395 (1) (ih)jof the statutes is created to read:

8 20.395 (1) (ih) Child abuse and neglect prevention, state funds. From the

9 general fund, all moneys received under s. 341.14 (6r) (b) 6‘(, for the purpose of
10 making deposits to the fund established under s. 48.982 (2e) (a) 22‘;
11 SEcTION 5. 20.433 (1) (g)iof the statutes is amended to read:
12 20.433 (1) (9) General program operations. From all moneys received under s.
13 69.22 (1m), the amounts in the schedule to be used for the expenses of the child abuse

BRI

16 program operations of the early-childhood-family-education family resource center
17 grant program under s. 48.982 (6) and—&he—nght—«ﬁmm—%he—sta#t—m@gﬁamAmdep&

18 8.08 ie 1 ghtf 8 ipients-un
N‘@ 8 . ' /;&N\ (ja# Ve C\\T‘“ f&: (S5 N s\Ccka- 3"0 ’:)’f(\ e Gy o \g\p\;;:_
2 \ 99 A% 42 0pYand (Y Mwwww/
20 SECTION 6. 20: €515 amended to read:

20.433 (1) () Grants to organizations. All moneys received under s. 69.22 (1m),

21
E’é) less the amounts appropriated under par. (g), to be used for grants aad teetmical
@ assf3tance to organizations under s. 48.982 (4); and (6) and-{(7) andforsheProvisiop

SEcTION 7. 20.433 (1) (ma)jof the statutes is amended to read:
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20.433 (1) (ma) Federal project aids. All moneys received from the federal

overnment for j i ion family resource center grants
g Iamuy resource g

eehinicakassistaficd under s. 48.982 (6) (a){?and for specific limited term projects, to

.&scé”,wr»—*

be expended as aids to individuals or organizations for the purposes specified.

SEcCTION 8. 20.433 (1) (q)jof the statutes is amended to read:

5
6 20.433 (1) (@) Children'’s trust fund; gifts and grants. From the children’s trust
7 fund, all moneys received as contributions, grants, gifts, and bequests for that trust
8 fund under s. 48.982 (2) (d) or (2e) (a); i : -
9 65)(b)-6.and-all interest-earned-on-mene ' v 3
10 to carry out the purposes for which made and received under s. 48.982 (2m).
11 SECTION 9. 25.40 (1) (a) 216. of the statutes is amended to read:
12 < 25.40 (1) (a) 16. Moneys received under s. 341.14 (6r) (b) 6. that are deposited
@ %ﬁﬂéﬁehﬂépenﬂs—tmsﬁ fund established under s. 48.982 (2e) (a) Zf/
14 éﬁ SEcTION 10. 25.67 (2) (@) (intro.)vfand 11/0f the statutes are consolidated,

EA K e

15 renumbered 25.67 (2) (a)"[and amended to read:

16 25.67 (2) (@) The fund shall consist of the-fellowing:—1-—Moeneys all moneys
17 received for the fund under s. 48.982 (2) (d) or (2¢) (a) _3_"/

18 SECTION 11. 25.67 (2) (a) Z.Jof the statutes is repealed.
19 SECTION 12. 48.982 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
20 48.982 (1) (b) “Board” means the child abuse and neglect prevention board
21 created-unders-15-195-(4).

/
22 SECTION 13. 48.982 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read: J

" Pl .??’s;ﬁ;

23 48.982 (2) (a) Biennially, develop and transmit to the governor and the

@ presiding officer of each house of the legislature a plan for awarding grants and

25 technical assistance to organizations and for providing child abuse and neglect
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ASSEMBLY BILL 211 SECTION 13

prevention information and services on a statewide basis. The plan shall assure that
there is an equal opportunity for the establishment of child abuse and neglect
prevention programs;-early-childhood-family-education-centers-and-right-from-the

start-projects and family resource centers. The plan shall also ensure that the grants

will be distributed throughout all geographic areas of the state and in both urban and
rural communities. For grants provided under sub. (6), the plan shall also ensure
that the grants are distributed based on population.

SECTION 14. 48.982 (2) (c)j of the statutes is amended to read:

48.982 (2) (¢) Review and approve or disapprove grant applications and
monitor the services provided under each grant awarded under subs. (4){ and (6)jand
&.

SEcCTION 15. 48.982 (2) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.982 (2) (d) Solicit and accept contributions, grants, gifts, and bequests for
the children’s trust fund or for any other purpose for which a contribution, grant, gift,

or bequest is made and received. Moneys received under this paragraph;-etherthan

meneys-received-under-s-—341-14-{61){(b}-6-; may be credited to the appropriation
accounts under s. 20.433 (1) (i) or (q). Interest-earned-en-meneys received-under-s.

J
SECTION 16. 48.982 (2) (g) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

48.982 (2) (g) 1. Recommend to the governor, the legislature, and state agencies

changes needed in state programs, statutes, policies, budgets, and rules to reduce the

problems of child abuse and neglect, improve coordination among state agencies that

provide prevention services and-improve-thecondition—of children-and-persons
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individual, family, and community strengths. build parenting skills. and provide

community support for children and families.

SECTION 17. 48.982 (2) (g) ijof the statutes is amended to read:

48.982 (2) (g) 2. Promote statewide educational and public infermational
seminars awareness campaigns and materials for the purpose of developing public
awareness of the problems of child abuse and neglect.

SecTION 18. 48.982 (2) (g) 4?{ of the statutes is amended to read:

48.982 (2) (g) 4. Disseminate information about the problems of and methods
of preventing child abuse and neglect to the public and to organizations concerned
with those problems.

SECTION 19. 48.982 (2) (gm) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.982 (2) (gm) Provide, for use by the board in its statewide projects under sub.
(5) and for use by organizations that receive grants under subs. (4); and (6) and-(7,
educational and public informatienal awareness materials and programming that
emphasize the role of fathers in the primary prevention of child abuse and neglect.

SEcTION 20. 48.982 (2¢) (a{ of the statutes is renumbered 48.982 (2¢) (a) lj/and
amended to read:

48.982 (2e) (a) 1. The board may organize and maintain a nonstock, nonprofit

corporation under ch. 181 for the exclusive purpese purposes. subject to the approval

of the board under par. (b) 1. of soliciting and accepting contributions, grants, gifts,

+o
and bequests for deposit if?t'he children’s trust fund—Any or in the fund maintained
! b

Jd
by the corporation under subd. 2. and of administering any statewide project under

/
“ . .
sub. or anv other program, including the grant programs under subs. (4) and (6

that the board contracts with the corporation to administer.
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1 3. In accordance with the wishes of the donor. any contributions, grants, gifts,

2 or bequests accepted by the corporation shall-be that are deposited in the children’s

3 trust fund - shall be used for any of

4 the purposes specified in sub. (2m) or shall continue to accumulate in the children s

5 trust fund pursuant to s. 25.67 (2). m m;w@p%\ NS ﬁ f{’”“ L 16”« f“w«‘!‘ {3”‘&

6 SECTION 21. 48.982 (2¢) (3) 2.of thb statutes is created to read: B

7 48.982 (2e) (a) 2. The corporationshall establish and maintain a fund into

8 which the corporation shall deposit all dontributions, grants, gifts, and bequests 5_@-

9 accepted by the corporation under subd. 1}, all moneys received under s. 341.14 (6r)

10 (b) 6{ all grant moneys received under par. (am)',, and all moneys transferred from
@ the children’s trust fund under consin Act .... (this act), section ). The
12 corporation shall also credit to the fund all interest earned on the moneys deppsitgd
B fxithe fundg—) wﬂ» AnYes A Fer Yhe purosces g%,.eig}
14 SECTION 22. 48.982 (2e) (a) 47 of the statutes is created to read.
15 48.982 (2e) (a) 4. In accordance with the wishes of the donor and subject to the
16 approval of the board under par. (b) 1{ any contributions, grants, gifts, or bequests
\lj accepted by the corporation that are deposited i%the fund under subd. 2. shall be
18 used to encourage donors to make contributions, grants, gifts, and bequests to the
@ corporation for deposit ig;the children’s trust fund or if}éi the fund under subd. 2., to
20 fund statewide projects under sub. (5) or any other program, including any of the
21 grant programs under subs. (4) and (6{, that the board contracts with the corporation
22 to administer, or to pay for the actual and necessary operating costs of the
23 corporation or shall continue to acc?mulate indefinitely.

J
24 SECTION 23. 48.982 (2e) (a) 5. of the statutes is created to read:
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48.982 (2e) (a) 5. Subje

moneys received under s. 341.14 (r) (b) G.j and all moneys transfe;lfed from the

o
children’s trust fund under 2683 Wigconsin Act .... (this act), section 6% (1), that are

- ; ) N
fund. Q\%G&w v e b ol Nears PECTHEN L

J -
SECTION 24. 48.982 (2e) (am) of the statutes is created to read: A= t-o7d

48.982 (2e) (am) From the appropriation under =204 (A Trom-the

d
amountinthe-appropriation under s. 20.433 (1) (q), 2004-sTats. thatisattributable

to-the.jnterest eapned bR moatySweceivedmaderS. ML (61(b) 6, the board may

2

@

1 Aio -

@ deposited in{\the fund under subd. 2.§shall continue to accumulate indefinitely in the
5
6

award a grant of not more than-$158:808 inf1Statyear2003-04 to the corporation

11 organized and maintained under par. (a) 1. The corporation shall use the grant
12 moneys awarded for the purposes specified in par. (a) 4.'}
13

1 14 .... {this act), is amended to read: P

§ 15 48.982 (2e) From the appropriation under s. 20.433. )and—fmm—the
16 ameunt-in-the _ _tha attributable
17 o-the-intere : 44{65)-(b)-6., the board may
18 award a grant of not more-tf 150,00 fiscal year 2003-04 to the
19 corporation organij - maintained under par. (a) 1. T orporation-shaitusethe
20 grant mopt :.u dedfer-thepurpaoses specified in par. (a) 4. : '
21 SECTION 26. 48.982 (2¢) (b)jof the statutes is renumbered 48.982 (2¢) (b) ltgand
22 amended to read:
23 48.982 (2e) (b) 1. The Annually. the corporation organized and maintained
24 under par. (a l‘ffshall ubmit to the board for the approval of the board a budget
25 specifying how the corporation intends to allocate the contributions, grants, gifts,
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and bequests accepted by the corporation and all other moneys of the corporation.

The budget shall specify the amount of contributions, grants, gifts. and bequests that

o
will be deposited in the children’s trust fund and the amount of contributions, grants,
4o v
gifts. and bequests that will be deposited ig the fund maintained by the corporation
7

) J
under par. (a) 2\.( Of the amounts deposited iflj%%che fund under par. (a) 2., the budget
[

1

2

&

4

5

6 shall specify the amounts that will be allocated for each of the Durpo‘}s’es specified in
@

8

9

par. (a) 4J or that will be permitted to accumulate indefinitely. me

board. the board shall enter into a contract with any the corporation erganized-and

maintained-under-par—(a) specifying the allocations approved by the board.
10 2. The contract shall-previde-thatthe-board-may-make-use may also provide
11 for the use by the board of the services of the corporation and that-the-board-may
12 previde for the provision by the board of administrative services to the corporation.

13 The type and scope of any administrative services provided by the board to the

14 corporation and the board employees assigned to perform the services shall be

15 determined by the board. The corporation may neither also employ staff ner to ‘\
16 perform administrative services for the corporation. The corporation may not k‘
17 engage in political activities.

18 SECTION 27. 48.982 (2e) (c)vz)f the statutes is amended to read:

19 48.982 (2e) (c) The corporation under par. (a) 1 Jshall donate any real property

20 to the state within 5 years after acquiring the property unless holding the property

21 for more than 5 years is consistent with sound business and financial practices and

22 is approved by the joint committee on finance.

23 SECTION 28. 48.982 (2¢) (e)jof the statutes is amended to read:

24 48.982 (2e) (¢) The board of directors of any corporation established under this

25, subsection shall consist of & 9 members, including the chairperson of the board and

){\V\g \’QVQ Gamﬁd\?\\‘ Y\@‘\L){’ .W\—Q. (ﬁf“?taiqk\ﬁv\ )
s ven Yool Year (. ad wavms tratige ok (’\AM{{m\g\\?\y

R 5 Yy Q\B(u& Weﬁ( %;},3“{»{52&?

‘N“\y Vx’)ﬁef\j\ N e
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&

" members of the board, flected by the board—efwhick
&

SECTION 29. 48.982 (2m) (intro.)jof the statutes is amended to read:

48.982 (2m) DONATION USES. (intro.) If money is accepted by the board for the
children’s trust fund or for any other purpose under sub. (2) (d) or (2€) (a) 3‘./ and
appropriated under s. 20.433 (1) (q), the board shall use the money in accordance
with the wishes of the donor to do any of the following:

SECTION 30. 48.982 (2m) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.982 (2m) (a) Award grants and provide technical assistance to organizations
J
under subs. (4); and (6) and+(7 and provide child abuse and neglect prevention

information and services on a statewide basis.

SeEcTION 31. 48.982 (2m) (am)Jof the statutes is created to read:

48.982 (2m) (am) Award grants under sub. (2e) (am)', to the corporation

organized and maintained under sub. (2e) (a) l.j
SEcTION 32. 48.982 (4) (title)éof the statutes is amended to read:

48.982 (4) (title) AWARD OF GRANTS; PROVISION OF STATEWIDE INFORMATION AND

J

SERVICES. ) /(g

J
SECTION 33. 48.982 (4) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.982 (4) (a) From the appropriations under s. 20.433 (1)/(h), @), (k), (m), and

1
(@), the board, in accordance with the plan developed under sub. (2) (a)’ shall award
grants and provide technical assistance to organizations in-accordance-with-theplan
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and shall provide child abuse and neglect prevention information and services on a

statewide basis.
SECTION 34. 48.982 (4) (b) 1‘{ of the statutes is amended to read:

48.982 (4) (b) 1. During the first year of-the for which an organization receives

a grant, at least 25% of the amount received for that year. (7 Cooegy v G0\
) and Dae|

SECTION 35. 48.982 (4) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended tofead

48.982 (4) (b) 2. During the 2nd and subsequentyears of for which an

organization receives a grant, at least 50% of the amagunt received for each year.

SECTION 36. 48.982 (4) (c) of the statutes is afnended to read:
48.982 (4) (c) Each grant application shall/include proof of the organization’s
ability to comply with par. (b) d). Any in-kind services
proposed under par. (b) are subject to the approval of the board.

SECTION 37. 48.982 (4) (d) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.982 (4) (d) (intro.) The board shall award grants to organizations for
programs for the primary prevention of child abuse and neglect, including-but-net
limited-te all of the following:

SecTiON 38. 48.982 (4) (d) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

48.982 (4) (d) 2. Community-based pregrams-en-education-for-parenting;
prenatal-care; family resource and support programs that provide services or
education to families. including services or education relating to support of parents,
perinatal bonding, child development, care of children with special needs and-coping
with-family stress, respite care, and prevention of sexual abuse.

SECTION 39. 48.982 (4) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.982 (4) () In determining which organizations shall receive grants, the

board shall consider whether the applicant’s proposal will further the coordination
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of comprehensive child abuse and neglect prevention services between the
organization and other resources, public and private, in the community and the
state.

SECTION 40. 48.982 (6) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.982 (6) (title) AWARD OF EARLY-CHILDHOOB FAMILY EDUCATION FAMILY RESOURCE,

CENTER GRANTS.

SECTION 41. 48.982 (6) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
48.982 (6) (a) From the appropriations under s. 20.433 (1)£h), (i), (k),/(ma), and

(g), the board shall-award-grants—to—organizations, in accordance with the
request-for—proposal procedures developed under sub. (2) (a)._shall award grants

and provide technical assistance to organizations. No organization may receive a
grant or grants under this subsection totaling more than $150,000 in any year.

SECTION 42. 48.982 (6) (am) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.982 (6) (am) Notwithstanding the geographical and urban and rural
distribution requirements under sub. (2) (a), the board shall allocate $75,000 not
more than $150,000 from the appropriation under s. 20.433 (1) (h) in each fiscal year
for the awarding of grants, in accordance with the request—for-proposal procedures
developed under sub. (2) (a), to organizations located in counties with a population
of 500,000 or more.

SECTION 43. 48.982 (6) (b) of the statutes is amgnded to read:

48.982 (6) (b) A grant may be awarded only to an organization that agrees to
make at least a 20% match to the grant, through either money or in-kind services.

SECTION 44. 48.982 (6) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
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48.982 (6) (c) Each grant apphcation sﬁxﬂ}include proof of the organization’s

ability to comply with par. (b) st I SENAAAd). Any in-kind services

proposed under par. (b) are subject to the approval of the board.
J
SECTION 45. 48.982 (6) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.982 (6) (d) The board shall award grants to organizations for-programs-that

used for direct parent education, family support. and referrals to other social services

programs and outreach programs, including programs that provide education to
parents in their homes. For organizations applying for grants for the first time on
or after July 1, 1998, the board shall give favorable consideration in awarding grants
to organizations for programs in communities where home visitation programs that
provide in-home visitation services to parents with newborn infants are in existence
or are in development and, if grants are awarded, shall require programs supported
by grants to maximize coordination with these home visitation programs. Programs
supported by the grants shall track individual elients participants to ensure that
they receive necessary services and shall emphasize direct services to families with
children who are 3 years of age or less.

SECTION 46. 48.982 (6) (ﬂj of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 47. 48.982 (7) (title)\;of the Statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

48.982 (7) (title) GRANT APPLICATIONS; ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS; EVALUATION.

SECTION 48. 48.982 (7) (a) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 49. 48.982 (7) (b}'fof the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 50. 48.982 (7) (¢) {;f the statutes is repealed.

SecTION 51. 48.982 (7) (d) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
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/ J
48.982 (7) (d) (intro.) Each grant application for a grant under sub. (4) or (6)

shall include proof that the organization has the cultural competency to provide
services under the grant to persons and families in the various cultures in the
organization’s target population and that cultural competency is incorporated in the
organization’s policies, administration, and practices. Each grant application shall
also include proof of the organization’s ability to do all of the following:

SECTION 52. 48.982 (7) (d) 1{ of the statutes is amended to read:

48.982 (7) (d) 1. Maximize the coordination of new and existing family support,
educational, and health services and minimize the duplication of those services by

coordinating and collaborating with other organizations in the planning-and

provision establishment and operation of the organization's right-frem-the-start
prejeet child abuse and neglect prevention program or family resource center.

SEcTION 53. 48.982 (7) (d) 2‘./of the statutes is amended to read:
48.982 (7) (d) 2. Provide programs that identify and build on a family’s

strengths

encourage the development of a healthy family.
J
SeEcTION 54. 48.982 (7) (d) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

48.982 (7) (d) 3. Provide culturally competent eutreach services.
SECTION 55. 48.982 (7) (d) 4.%f the statutes is amended to read:

48.982 (7) (d) 4. Provide or coordinate the provision of the community-based

outreach, educational, and family support services of-an-early-childhood-family
education—center through the organization’s child abuse and neglect prevention

program or family resource center.
SECTION 56. 48.982 (7) (e)jof the statutes is repealed.
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J
SECTION 57. 48.982 (7) (f) of the statutes is repealed.

SEcCTION 58. 48.982 (7) (fg)'/of the statutes is repealed.

SEcCTION 59. 48.982 (7) (g) vgf the statutes is repealed.

SEcTION 60. 48.982 (7) (h){)f the statutes is amended to read:

48.982 (7) (h) The board shall conduct an evaluation of the effectiveness of the
right-from-the start-grant program-under-this-subsection programs under subs. (4)“/
gm__(ﬁl‘/in achieving its their stated goals and, by January-2:1997; June 30 of each
odd-numbered year, shall submit a report on that evaluation to the appropriate

standing committees under s. 13.172 (3).

SECTION 61. 341.14 (6r) (b) 6.j0f the statutes is amended to read:

341.14 (6r) (b) 6. An additional fee of $20 that is in addition to the fee under
subd. 2. shall be charged for the issuance or renewal of a plate issued on an annual
basis for the special group specified under par. (f) 53. An additional fee of $40 that
is in addition to the fee under subd. 2. shall be charged for the issuance or renewal
of a plate issued on a biennial basis for the special group specified under par. (f) 53.
if the plate is issued or renewed during the first year of the biennial registration
period or $20 for the issuance or renewal if the plate is issued or renewed during the
2nd year of the biennial registration period. All moneys received under this
subdivision in excess of the initial costs of data processing for the special group plate
under par. (f) 53. or $35,000, whichever is less, shall be credited to the appropriation
account under s. 20.395 (1) (ihfand deposited in the ¢hildren's-trust fund maintained
under s. 48.982 (2¢) (a) ng To the extent permitted under ch. 71, the fee under this
subdivision is deductible as a charitable contribution for purposes of the taxes under

ch. 71. g .
A%

SECTION 62. Nonstatutory provisions.
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1 (1) LICENSE PLATE REVENUES. On the effective date of this subsection, the
2 secretary of administration shall transfer, from the children’s trust fund to the
3 corporation organized and maintained under section 48.982 (2¢) (a) lfjfof the statutes,
4 all moneys received under section 341.14 (6r) (b) 6.,
] (2) CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLEC”I\‘F/ PREVENTION BOARD; INITIAL TERM. Notwithstanding
6 the length of terms specified for members of the child abuse and neglect prevention
7 board appointed under section 15.195 (4) (g) of the statutis as affected by this act,
3 Nr the additional me%%mted to that board shall be initially appointed for a term
expiring on May 1, @
10 SECTION 63. Initial applicability.
11 (1) CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT PREVENTION BOARD MEMBERSHIP. The treatment of
12 section 15.195 (4) (g)Jof the statutes first applies to a person appointed to the child
13 abuse and neglect prevention board on the effective date of this subsection.
14 SECTION 64. Effective-dates.-This act takes effect on after publicatjon,,
15 except as follows: ( B |
16 5 (1) GRANTS TO CORPORATION. The . e _v,: 48.982 (2e) (am) of the |
17 ATUTeS TAKes effecT o July 1, 2004, =
18 (END)
Dy =Ty
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20/433 (1) (m) Federal project operations. All moneys received from the federal government

for

e state administration of specific limited term projectsto be expended for the purposes speci-
fied. ; > )

History: 1983 a. 27; 1985 a. 29; 1985 a. 315 5. 22; 1987 a. 27; 1989 a. 31; 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 16, 437, 444, 491; 1995
a. 27; 1997 a. 78; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16.

gmalaise(Irbunx14) Thu-Nov-11-2004 5:08 pm



Malaise, Gordon

From: Snyder, MaryAnne

Sent: Friday, February 04, 2005 4:30 PM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: RE: LRB-0786/1

No - the Board did not vote to do that at this time.

————— Original Message--—--—

From: Malaise, Gordon [mailto:Gordon.Malaise@legis.state.wi.us]
Sent: Friday, February 04, 2005 3:58 PM

To: Snyder, MaryAnne

Subject: LRB-0786/1

MaryAnne:
The draft already eliminates the $30,000 cap in s. 48.982 (4) for grants to organizations.
There remains, however, a cap of $150,000 in s. 48.982 (6) relating to family resource

centers. Do you want to remove the $150,000 cap in addition to the $30,000 cap?

Gordon

BB e R
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Malaise, Gordon

From: Snyder, MaryAnne

Sent: Friday, February 04, 2005 3:16 PM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: FW: statewide projects

Gordon - | will call you shortly to discuss this. Thanks, Mary Anne

From: Onsager, Yvonne [mailto:Yvonne.Onsager@legis.state.wi.us]
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2004 2:06 PM

To: Snyder, MaryAnne

Subject: statewide projects

MaryAnne -

Regarding your question on statewide projects, after talking with Charlie, | think the best thing to do is put whatever money
you are thinking about using in an existing operations appropriation and change the language under both that appropriation
and that statewide projects section of the Board's statutes to reflect that funding for the ops appropriation can be used to

support statewide projects.

g increase in funding for staff salaries is because the salary and fringe

The reason this works and doesn't look like a bi
costs are on the salary and fringe line of the ap
be on the supplies and services line, and thus,
intent would be set that you would need to use the additional fundin

salaries and fringe benefits.

propriaiton and the funding that would be used for statewide projects would
d fringe benefit costs. Also, legislative
g in the ops appropriation for statewide projects, not

could not be used for salaries an

Hope that helps. Let me know if you have additional questions.

Yvonne BRI 12 (D
Yvonne M. Onsager Lia G
Legislative Fiscal Bureau .9 1o
(608) 266-3847

Yvonne.Onsager@legis.state.wi.us
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